KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION

THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN DETAIL AND SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY VALID TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS

PIN /CSD NUMBER and BBBEE

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/N/2223/308

VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION.......ovcevvrsssssreseens DaAYS
(To be completed by the Supplier)

CLOSING DATE: 02 SEPTEMBER 2022

CLOSING TIME: 11:00

DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/ COMPANY NAME:
SERVICE REQUIRED;
SEESPECATTACHED. | oo
TEL NO:
FAX NO:
CONTACT PERSON:
CSD IMAAA.....c.cimmnsssamranssscsssssssnsaasnassass snssee
DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH
SPECIFICATION? YES/HO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?
HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS?

YES/NO
YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE})

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT
(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

TOTALI R cccriiieririsiiniiisnessniasien

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY)

Quotation to be returned to:

NOMPUMELELO LUVUNO
Nompumelelo.Luvuno2@kzndard.gov.za
Tel. No:033 343 8433

NB: DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.




PART A
INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

BID NUMBER:

RIN/2223/308

| CLOSING DATE:02 SEPT 2022 |

| CLOSING TIME: [ 11;00

DESCRIPTION

Tractor Repairs

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO

TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

CONTACT PERSON | Nompumelelo Luvuno CONTACT PERSON
TELEPHONE NUMBER | 033 323 8433 TELEPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS Nompumelelo.Luvuno2@kzndard.gov.za | E-MAIL ADDRESS
SUPPLIER INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE STATUS | COMPLIANCE or | SUPPLIER
SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE
No: MAAA
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED [Jves [INo
SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS
SOUTHAFRICAFOR | [IYes [INo ISERVICES WORKS OFFERED?
THE GOODS [IF YES, ANSWER THE
/SERVICES /WORKS | [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW ]
OFFERED?

QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA?
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA?

IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?

[J YES [INO

[J YES [JNO
[J YEs [INO
(1 yes (ONo

[J YES [JNO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.




KWAZULU-NATAL PROVINCE

PIN /CSD NUMBER and BBBEE

AGRICULTURE AND RURAL DEVELOPMENT
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

INVITATION OF QUOTATION
THIS FORM SHOULD BE COMPLETED IN DETAIL AND SHOULD BE ACCOMPANIED BY VALID TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS

QUOTATION NUMBER: R/N/2223/308

VALIDITY PERIOD OF QUOTATION..cocevcrrsmsrsmn e
(To be completed by the Supplier)

CLOSING DATE: 02 SEPTEMBER 2022

CLOSING TIME: 11:00

DESCRIPTION(SPECIFICATION/S) OF ITEMS/ COMPANY NAME:
SERVICE REQUIRED;
SEE SPEC ATTACHED.
TEL NO:
FAX NO:
CONTACT PERSON:
CSD :MAAA
DOES OFFER COMPLY WITH
SPECIFICATION? YES/NO

(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DOES ARTICLE COMPLY WITH SABS SPECIFICATION?
HAS IT BEEN INSPECTED BY SABS?

YES/NO
YES/NO
(DELETE WHICH EVER IS NOT APPLICABLE)

DELIVERY PERIOD AFTER INITIAL ORDER?

IS THE PRICE FIRM

WHERE ARE THE STOCK HELD?
(PHYSICAL ADDRESS , PLEASE)

QUOTATION PRICE INCLUDING VAT

(VAT TO BE ADDED BY REGISTERED VAT VENDORS ONLY)

TOTALIR o vr e ssnnnnen

COMPANY OFFICIAL STAMP (COMPULSORY}

Quotation to be returned to:

NOMPUMELELO LUVUNO
Nompumelelo.Luvuno2@kzndard.gov.za
Tel. No:033 343 8433

NB: DOCUMENT MUST BE COMPLETED IN FULL

THIS QUOTATION COVER PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH ALL YOUR SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS.




PART A
INVITATION TO BID

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO BID FOR REQUIREMENTS OF THE (NAME OF DEPARTMENT/ PUBLIC ENTITY)

BID NUMBER:

RIN/2223/308 [ CLOSING DATE:02 SEPT 2022 [ [ CLOSING TIME: | 1100

DESCRIPTION

Tractor Repairs

BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS MAY BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)

BIDDING PROCEDURE ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
CONTACT PERSON | Nompumelelo Luvuno CONTACT PERSON
TELEPHONE NUMBER | 033 323 8433 TELEPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER FACSIMILE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS Nompumelelo.Luvuno2@kzndard.gov.za | E-MAIL ADDRESS
SUPPLIER INFORMATION
NAME OF BIDDER
POSTAL ADDRESS
STREET ADDRESS
TELEPHONE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
CELLPHONE NUMBER
FACSIMILE NUMBER | CODE NUMBER
E-MAIL ADDRESS
VAT REGISTRATION
NUMBER
SUPPLIER TAX CENTRAL
COMPLIANCE STATUS | COMPLIANCE or | SUPPLER
SYSTEM PIN: DATABASE
No: MAAA
ARE YOU THE
ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN ARE YOU A FOREIGN BASED [ves [INo
SUPPLIER FOR THE GOODS
SOUTH AFRICAFOR | [ 1Yes [N ISERVICES WORKS OFFERED?
THE GOODS [IF YES, ANSWER THE
/SERVICES WORKS | [IF YES ENCLOSE PROOF] QUESTIONNAIRE BELOW |
OFFERED?
QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOREIGN SUPPLIERS
IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [ YES [JNO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? [] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? ] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? [ YES [JNO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [J YES [JNO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.




ANNEXURE A

COMPANY NAME
ADDRESS
CONTACT PERSON
CONTACT NUMBER

LINE
DESCRIPTION OR REQUIRED | UNIT PRICE EXCL.
NO. SPECIFICATION OF ITEM QUANTITY VAT TOTAL PRICE
R C R c

01 On-site service required for the
Tractor (Massey Ferguson 4235)
at Makhathini Research Farm

02 The job has to be done on normal
working hours, between 8:00 and

14:00
* LABOUR (IF APPLICABLE)
*DELIVERY (IF APPLICABLE)
TOTAL
*ONLY APPLICABLE TO VAT REGISTERED SUPPLIERS 15% VAT
TOTAL PRICE
CIDB Grading (if applicable)
For Enquiry only
END-USER NAME : Mrs B.M. Mathenjwa
TELEPHONE NUMBER : 076 941 2547 / 082 698 4880
E-MAIL ADDRESS : maria.mathenjwa@kzndard.gov.za
PROPOSED DELIVERY DATE : 30 September 2022
DELIVERY ADDRESS : Makhathini Research Station
Ward 06
Jozini
LOCAL MUNICIPALITY : Jozini
DISTRICT : Umkhanyakude

*VAT Registration No. (Supplier)

Mark one Box (X)
COMPANY STAMP PRICES ARE VALID FOR 30 | 60 90 DAYS
SIGNATURE..........ccoiiirciriiininienae




TERMS OF REFERENCE

QUOTATION FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF SERVICE PROVIDER FOR
SERVICING OF AGRICULTURAL TRACTOR (NEW HOLLAND) AT MAKHATHINI
RESEARCH STATION IN JOZINI AREA — UMKHANYAKUDE DISTRICT

1. INTRODUCTION / BACKGROUND

1.1. The department would like to appoint a service provider that will service an
Agricultural Tractor (New Holland).

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

2.1. For this reason, the department seeks to appoint an experienced service provider
that will service an Agricultural Tractor (Massey Ferguson) at Makhathini Reseach
station in Jozini Area at Umkhanyakude District.

2.2. The successful service provider will have to do the following:
2.2.1. Change / service the Air Filter

2.2.2. Change / service Fuel Filter

2.2.3. Change / service the Hydraulic system

2.2.4. Change / service the Hydraulic Oil

2.2.5. Change Engine QOil

2.2.6. Change / service Coolant

2.2.7. Change / service Hydrometers

2.2.8. Change / service Belts

2.2.9. Change Grease

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1. The successful service provider will be expected to service to Agricultural Tractors as
specified in 2.2 above
3.2. The service provider should bring its own work tools and equipment’s

4. GENERAL

4.1. The quotation is to remain valid for a period of 60 days from the closing date.

4.2. The successful service provider will be required to submit a Letter of Good Standing
in terms of COIDA; or his/her latest assessment and proof of payment thereof; or
proof of registration with the Compensation Commissioner (only in cases of a new
registration), prior to commencement of work.

4.3. The service provider must take all necessary precautions to ensure that he/she
complies in all respects with the “Occupational Health and Safety Act (Act 85, as
amended) and the Environmental Legislation.

Page 1 of 12



IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF THE REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA (RSA)? [1YES [INO

DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANCH IN THE RSA? (] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMANENT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? ] YES [INO
DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOURCE OF INCOME IN THE RSA? [1YES [INO
IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? [1 YES [INO

IF THE ANSWER IS “NO” TO ALL OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS) AND IF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 BELOW.




PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

1.

BID SUBMISSION:

1.1.

1.2,

1.3.

14.

BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE STIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR
CONSIDERATION.

ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED ON THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE-TYPED) OR IN THE MANNER
PRESCRIBED IN THE BID DOCUMENT.

THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORK ACT, 2000 AND THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC) AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER
SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT.

THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WILL BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM (SBD?).

2. TAXCOMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

21
22

2.3

24
25

2.6

27

BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO
ENABLE THE ORGAN OF STATE TO VERIFY THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

APPLICATION FOR TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) PIN MAY BE MADE VIA E-FILING THROUGH THE SARS WEBSITE
WWW.SARS.GOV.ZA. -

BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOINT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A
SEPARATE TCS CERTIFICATE / PIN / CSD NUMBER.

WHERE NO TCS PIN IS AVAILABLE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE (CSD), A CSD
NUMBER MUST BE PROVIDED.

NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, COMPANIES WITH DIRECTORS WHO ARE
PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE, OR CLOSE CORPORATIONS WITH MEMBERS PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE
STATE.”

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE / OR COMPLY WITH ANY OF THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: e e

CAPACITY UNDERWHICH THISBID IS SIGNED: e
(Proof of authority must be submitted e.g. company resolution)

DATE:




BIDDER’S DISCLOSURE

1. PURPOSE OF THE FORM

Any person (natural or juristic) may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In line with
the principles of transparency, accountability, impartiality, and ethics as enshrined in the Constitution
of the Republic of South Africa and further expressed in various pieces of legislation, it is required for
the bidder to make this declaration in respect of the details required hereunder.

Where a person/s are listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters and / or the List of Restricted
Suppliers, that person will automatically be disqualified from the bid process.

2. Bidder’s declaration

2.1

2.1.1

2.2

2.2.1

2.3

2.3.1

Is the bidder, or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person having
a controlling interest1 in the enterprise,

employed by the state? YES/NO

If so, furnish particulars of the names, individual identity numbers, and, if applicable, state employee
numbers of sole proprietor/ directors / trustees / shareholders / members/ partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise, in table below.

Full Name Identity Number Name of State institution

Do you, or any person connected with the bidder, have a relationship with any person who is employed
by the procuring institution? YES/NO
If so, furnish particulars:

Does the bidder or any of its directors / trustees / shareholders / members / partners or any person
having a controlling interest in the enterprise have any interest in any other related enterprise whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? YES/NO

If so, furnish particulars:

1 the power, by one person or a group of persons holding the majority of the equity of
an enterprise, alternatively, the person/s having the deciding vote or power to
influence or to direct the course and decisions of the enterprise.



3 DECLARATION

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.4

3.5

3.6

[, the undersigned, (NaMIE)............oiiiii i e et e e e in submitting
the accompanying bid, do hereby make the following statements that | certify to be true and complete

in every respect;

| have read and | understand the contents of this disclosure;

| understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this disclosure is found not to be true
and complete in every respect;

The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation,
communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between
partners in a joint venture or consortium2 will not be construed as collusive bidding.

In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with
any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications, prices, including methods, factors or
formulas used to calculate prices, market allocation, the intention or decision to submit or not to submit
the bid, bidding with the intention not to win the bid and conditions or delivery particulars of the
products or services to which this bid invitation relates.

The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly
or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding
of the contract.

There have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements made by the bidder
with any official of the procuring institution in relation to this procurement process prior to and during
the bidding process except to provide clarification on the bid submitted where so required by the
institution; and the bidder was not involved in the drafting of the specifications or terms of reference

for this bid.

| am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any
restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the
Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms
of section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting
Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the
public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of
Corrupt Activities Act No 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 1, 2 and 3 ABOVE IS
ICP(\)CRgEEISI'T'.I'HAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE BID OR ACT AGAINST ME IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPH 6 OF PFMA SCM INSTRUCTION 03 OF 2021/22 ON PREVENTING AND
COMBATING ABUSE IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SHOULD THIS

DECLARATION PROVE TO BE FALSE.

Position Name of bid

2 Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of
combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an
activity for the execution of a contract.

6



8BD 6.1

PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL
PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of all bids Invited. it conteins general information and
serves a8 a clalm form for preference points for Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment

(B-BBEE) Status Leve! of Contribution

BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL

NB:
CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-
EBBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT

REGULATIONS, 2017.

————— —————
— — e e

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1.1 The following preference point systems are applicable o all bids:

- the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand vaiue of up to R50
applicable taxes included); . 00062
the 80/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all
applicable taxes included).

1.2
a) The value of this bid is esfimated to exceed/not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable
mﬂl Igguded) and therefore the .............. preference point system shell be
applicabls; or

b) Elther the 80/20 or 80/10 prefevence_point system .will be applicable to this tender
(deiete whichever fs not applicable for this tender).

1.3 Points for this bid shalt be awarded for:

{a) Prce; and

(b) B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor.
14  The maximum points for this bid ere allocated as foliows:
Penris”

| PRIGE S
| B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTGR | ]
{Tofal points for Price and B-BBEE mustnot | 1)
'exceed |

A o s et —

1.6  Fallure on the part of a bidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status Ieve] of contributor
together with the bid, wilf be Interpreted to mean that preference points for B-8BEE status
level of contribution are not claimed.

1.6 The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, sither before a bid is adjudicated
or at any time subsequantly, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any
manner required by the purcheser.



3.
3.1

DEFINITIONS
{a) “B-BBEE” means broad-hased biack economic empowerment as defined In section

1 of the Broad-Based Biack Economic Empowerment Act;

(b} “B-BBEE status level of contributor” means the B-BBEE status ofan entity in terms
of & code of good practica on biack economlc empowerment, lssued In terms of

section 8(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;

{c) "bld" means a wriiten offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response fo an
invitation by an organ of state for the provision of goods or services, through price
quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;

(d) “Broad-Based Biack Econemic Empowerment Act” means the Broad-Based

Black Economic Empowermant Act, 2003 (Act No. 683 of 2003);

(e} "EME" means an Exempted Micro Enterprise in ferms of a coda of good practice on
black economic empowerment issued In terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based

Black Economic Empowerment Act;
() “functionality” means the ebillly of a tenderer fo provide goods or services In

accordarnce with speclfications as set out in the tender documents.
(g) “prices"” includes all applicable taxes iess &ll unconditional discounts:
(h) “proof of B-BBEE status level of contributor” meang:
1) .B-BBEE Status leve! certificate Issued by an authorized body or person;
2) A sworn affidavit as prescribed by the B-BBEE Codes of Good Praclice;
3) Any other requirement prescribed In terms of the B-BBEE Act;

(i) “QSE" means a qualifying small business enterprise in tsms of a code of good

practice on black economic empowemment issued In terms of section B (1) of the
Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;

“rand value™ means the tofal estimated value of a contract in Rand, caiculated atthe
taxes

')

@
tima of bid invitation, and includes all appiicable texes:

POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE
THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS
A maximum of 80 or 80 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80720 or Bo/10
Ps=gof1-F-F “’“‘) or _p,=90(1_ff:_? mE)
Pmin Pmin
Whers
Ps =  Points scored for price of bid under consideration
Pt =  Price of bld under conaideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bld

POINT8 AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR

in terms of Regulation 8 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations,
preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of

coniribution in accordance with the table below:
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Homhie l'ﬁfiibﬂ;ﬂ ] T!;?'uﬁm_::r OTEInINIS
o0iosysten) . AC0I2Dsysten),

§. BID DECLARATION
5.1 BIddorsModaunpuhhmrespectufB-BBEESlatusLeVelofConmuﬂmnm

complete the following:
8. B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR CLAMED IN TERMS OF
PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 4.1
6.1 B-BBEE Staius Level of Cantributor: e B rieenes {maximum of 10 or 20 points)

(Points claimed in respect of paregraph 7.1 must be In accordance
reflected In paragraph 4.1 and must be substantiated by relevant pmrfu;fﬂ;g:gg

status Jevel of contributor.

7. SUB-CONTRACTING
7.1 Wil any pertion of the contract be sub-contracted?

(Tick applicable box)
=3 L

7.1.1  if yes, Indicate:
) What percentage of the contract will bs

ii) The name of the snm-contradnr ....................................................................
fii) The B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor erina s satnmaet natan s e s s sen s s s

) Whe!hartne sub-eontqaehr is an EME or QSE

Specify, by tfeldng the appropriate box, If subconfracting with an enterprige
of Preferential Procurement Regulations,2017: In terme

-

| "Designated Group.AnEl'EorGSEwhlehlsatlntﬂ%med | EME TTGBE |
N i

~ & e et A BN T T R p—
I

}glack: 80 ‘Ie ) e e SN T S
vammm‘ e P i

[ # it e o

T T e et o

e i bt e

'Blf: ::mdmwm”’ = - =) i :
Bl ek _P% Iving In ruref or undq;d;_vgjgggd Aregs or mnmps e =
Coopsrat owned by b blaek peonle e =

PaneSofS



' 4
f] B@k p,aople.m.are miltary veterans 67!" S .1 T
(AnyEME - e 1 T =
LU ——— - D A A—
8. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
8.1 Name of
company/firm:........... Crerrerranenee tesmseneonennss Ghenertaaseretstiennnen. P N
8.2 VAT
registration
nmber:.......ccc.ov e ccveennns P b sereeniae e ena ey T
83 Company registration
NUMDBI.........eemenenionsananne bemrrenesierannetnbanss Cerresanas Vetesanrennrannae
84 TYPE OF COMPANY/ FIRM
O Parinershipieint Venture / Consortium
0  One person business/sole propriety
O  Close corporafion
0 Company
0 (Ply) Limifed
[TICK APPLICABLE BOX]
B.5 DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES
8.6 COMPANY CLASSIFICATION
0 Manufacturer
0O  Supplier
0  Professionel service provider
D  Other sarvice providers, e.g. transporter, etc.
[TicK APPLICABLE BOX]
8.7 Total number of years the company/fim has been in business.................. .
8.8 liwe, the undersigned, who Is / are duly authorised o do 50 on behalf of the

companyfimm, certify that the points claimed, based on ths B-BBE status leve of
contributor inclicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 8.1 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the
compeny/ firm for the preference(s) shown and | / we acknowledge that:

{) The information furnished is true and comect:

i) The preference points claimed sre in accordance with the Gene, |
indicated In paragraph 1 of this form; ral Conditions e

lii) in the event of a contract being awarded as a resutt of polnts claimed hown
paragraphs 1.4 and 8.1, the contractor may be required to furnish d:::manfarl;
proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;

Iv) If the B-BBEE status level of contributor hes been cisimed or obteined on a
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5

fraudulent basis or any of the condifions of confract have not been fuff
purchaser may, In addition to any other remedy it may have — Bod the

(a) disqualify the person from the bidding process:;

{b) recover costs, losses or damages It has Incurred or suffered as g
result of that person’s conduct;

(c) cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as
a result of having to make less favourabie arrengements due fo such
cancallation;

(d) recommend that the bldder or contractor, its. shareholders and
directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a
fraudulent basis, be restricted by the Natlonal Treesury from

obteining business from any organ of siate for a period fot
exceeding 10 years, after the eud! alferam partem (hear the other

side) rule has been applied; and
(e) forward the matter for criminal prasecution,

..........
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| SBD71

CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/WORKS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER (PART 1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2). BOTH
FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION
OF ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.

PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER)

1. | hereby undertake to supply all or any of the goods andfor works described in the attached bidding documents to (name of
INSHLULON). .....ovvcreiiree e in accordance with the requirements and specifications stipulated in bid number......................
at the price/s quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the purchaser during the validity period indicated
and calculated from the closing time of bid.

2, The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

(] Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);
- Technical Specification(s);
- Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of Contribution in terms of the

Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;

- Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder's past SCM practices;
- Certificate of Independent Bid Determination
- Special Conditions of Contract;

(ii) General Conditions of Contract; and

(i)  Other (specify)

3 | confirm that | have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the goods
and/or works specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes
regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.

4. | accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.

5. | declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
6. I confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.

NAME (PRINT) e

WITNESSES

CAPACITY e

SIGNATURE oo 1

NAMEOFFIRM ... e s 2. s

DATE -
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CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SERVICE PROVIDER (PART 1) AND THE PURCHASER (PART 2). BOTH
FORMS MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SERVICE PROVIDER AND THE PURCHASER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION
OF ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.

PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE SERVICE PROVIDER)

1, | hereby undertake to render services described in the aftached bidding documents to (name of the
INSHULION).....ocovivr i in accordance with the requirements and task directives / proposals specifications stipulated in
Bid Number.............cc.ccoe. at the price/s quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the Purchaser during
the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing date of the bid .
2. The following documents shall be deemed fo form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:
(iv) Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);

- Filled in task directive/proposal;
- Preference claims for Broad Based Black Economic Empowerment Status Level of Contribution in terms of the
Preferential Procurement Regulations 2011;
- Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder's past SCM practices;
- Certificate of independent Bid Determination;
- Special Conditions of Contract;
(v) General Conditions of Contract; and
(vi) Other (specify)

3. | confirm that | have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the services
specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes regarding price(s)
and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.

4, | accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfillment of this contract.
5. | declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
6. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.
NAME (PRINT) e
WITNESSES
CAPACITY e
SIGNATURE e MU
NAMEOFFIRM i
1 P AL o)
DATE
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| sBD7.2 |

CONTRACT FORM - RENDERING OF SERVICES

PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE PURCHASER)

1. P TP PRUP N MYy CaPAECILY 85.......cccooviiiiriiree e accept your bid under
reference number .................. dated.........cccovvveininnn, for the rendering of services indicated hereunder and/or further specified in the
annexure(s).

2. An official order indicating service delivery instructions is forthcoming.

3. | undertake to make payment for the services rendered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract, within 30 (thirty) days

after receipt of an invoice.

PRICE (ALL B-BBEE TI-':I‘RI’:%%T_D
DESCRIPTION OF APPLICABLE COMPLETION | STATUS LEVEL
FOR LOCAL
SERVICE TAXES DATE OF PRODUCTION
INCLUDED) CONTRIBUTION AND CONTENT
(if applicable)
4, | confirm that | am duly authorized to sign this contract.
SIGNED AT ... ON.ovv v,
NAME (PRINT) oo
SIGNATURE e
OFFICIAL STAMP WITNESSES
1
2
DATE:
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[s8D7.3 |

CONTRACT FORM - SALE OF GOODS/WORKS

THIS FORM MUST BE FILLED IN DUPLICATE BY BOTH THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER (PART 1) AND THE SELLER (PART 2). BOTH FORMS
MUST BE SIGNED IN THE ORIGINAL SO THAT THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER AND THE SELLER WOULD BE IN POSSESSION OF
ORIGINALLY SIGNED CONTRACTS FOR THEIR RESPECTIVE RECORDS.

1.

PART 1 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE BIDDER)

I hereby undertake to purchase all or any of the goods and/or works described in the attached bidding documents from (name of
INSHEULON). .....v e in accordance with the requirements stipulated in (bid number)...................... at the pricefs
quoted. My offer/s remain binding upon me and open for acceptance by the seller during the validity period indicated and calculated from
the closing time of bid.

The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:

{vii) Bidding documents, viz
- Invitation to bid;
- Tax clearance certificate;
- Pricing schedule(s);
- Declaration of interest;
- Declaration of bidder’s past SCM practices;
- Special Conditions of Contract;
(vii) General Conditions of Contract; and
(ix) Other (specify)

I confirm that | have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) quoted cover all the goods and/or works
specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) cover all my obligations and | accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and
calculations will be at my own risk.

I'accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement
as the principal liable for the due fulfillment of this contract.

| undertake to make payment for the goods/works as specified in the bidding documents.
| declare that | have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.

[ confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.

NAME (PRINT) oo
WITNESSES
CAPACITY oo
T
SIGNATURE oo e ,
NAME OF FIRM oo oo sesnes e DATE:
DATE e S
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SBD7.3
CONTRACT FORM - SALE OF GOODS/WORKS
PART 2 (TO BE FILLED IN BY THE SELLER)
1. Lo BTSRRI iN MY CAPACIEY 8S.....c.coiivvriiieiii e accept your bid under
reference number ................ dated......ccoovevieiiiinnns for the purchase of goods/works indicated hereunder and/or further specified in

the annexure(s).

2. | undertake to make the goods/works available in accordance with the terms and conditions of the contract.
ITEM PRICE (ALL APPLICABLE
NO. DESCRIPTION TAXES INCLUDED)
3. | confirm that | am duly authorised to sign this contract.
SIGNED AT ..o ON.oov e
NAME (PRINT) e,
SIGNATURE e
OFFICIAL STAMP WITNESSES
3.
4,
DATE .o
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